
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal  
DATE: March 14, 2016 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 

Enrollment 
 
5th = 89 6th = 88 7th = 99 8th = 107 Total: 383 (+12) 
 
3rd Quarter Honor Roll 
5th = 76.6% 6th = 53.4% 7th = 62.1% 8th = 63.0% Overall = 63.5% 
 
AVID  
7th and 8th grade AVID students visited CWI and TVCC to learn more about the programs 
they offer to graduating seniors.  
 

 
 
COSSA Career Fair 
All 8th grade students attended the COSSA Career Fair to learn more about the classes 
they can take in high school and about programs they can join after high school.  

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Upcoming Dates 
 
Meth Project Assembly  April 5 
Teacher In-service   April 15 
Parent/Teacher Conferences  April 18 
AVID Parent Meeting   April 18 
7th grade Raptor Presentation April 25 
8th grade Inspire to Hire  April 26 
 
ISAT Testing 
April 11-14: English Language Arts 
April 18-21: Math 
April 25-27: Science 
  
 
 


